

Cuong Pham

From: Cottingham, Bob J [NTK] [Robert.J.Cottingham@sprint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 1:48 PM
To: Cuong Pham
Cc: Hardy, Tim; Cohen, Robin J [GA]
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0155 in Fremont and No. 0126 in Cupertino

Attachments: WiLine Experimental.pdf



WiLine
Experimental.pdf (30

Mr. Pham,

Comsearch has provided us with their analysis of your applications, which I have attached. In short, we see no issue with the Palo Alto or Cupertino locations, however one of the Fremont locations is a concern. Sprint would like to see the concerns regarding the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M Sector outlined in the attached analysis addressed or that location removed from your application.

In addition, we request that WiLine send Sprint as much of your activation & testing plan information as possible so that we can monitor the bandwidth that might be affected from your transmission.

In summary, Sprint has no issues with WiLine's applications for Palo Alto or Cupertino, however Sprint's approval for the Fremont application is contingent on one of the following conditions being met:

1. Removal of the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M Sector
2. Field verification of terrain blockage between the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M Sector antenna and Sprint's San Ramon earth station.
3. Reduce power of the Fremont 181.4 Deg/M Sector antenna by 12dB.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by phone or email.

Sincerely,

Bob Cottingham
Transport Planning
(913) 315-4639